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(£) Thet the menner and method of the proposed ducl coupletion is
mechanieslly feasible and praetical.

(g) Thet by copy of this lctter of cpplication, 1l offsct epcrators
erc notified of the proposed ducl complction,

Therefore, Gulf Cil Corporation requests that the 0il Conscrveotion
Cormission grant permission to tho applicent to dually complete the subjecct
well s proposcd in this epplication,

Rcspectfully submittcd,

Lob,aAYLOE
C. F. TAYLOR
Arca Production Supcrintendent

RIL/f1

cc: Tidcwater Assoeinted 0il Coe
Box 547
Hobbs, Ii,.i

Contincntal 0il Compeny
Box 1,27
HObbS, Taiis

Humblc 0il & Refining Co.
Box 2347
Hobbs, Il..,

Amcrada Petrolcun Corpe
Drawer upM
lHonunent, M.l



